
  
 ADDENDUM #1 

 Booth Hill Elementary School Window & Entrance Replacement – Trumbull 
State Project No. 144-0105 EC/CV Addendum #1-1 

WINDOW & ENTRANCE REPLACEMENT 
 
BOOTH HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
544 BOOTH HILL ROAD 
TRUMBULL, CT 06484 
STATE PROJECT #144-0105 EC/CV 
RFP #6301 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 18.089 
 
DATE: July 26, 2018 
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum No. 1. 
 
General Information: 

 The deadline for RFIs is 5:00pm, Tuesday, July 31, 2018. 

 The prebid sign-in sheet is attached for reference. (2) 

 Board of Education will be responsible for protecting all landscaping in scope of work areas. 

  Requests for Information (RFIs): 

Q1: Note 3 Work to be complete in 90 days from notice to proceed. Page 4 Board of Ed asking to be 
done by 8/23/19.  Please clarify. 

A1: Some work may be completed this year as long as it is by August 23 otherwise all work is for 
next year. 

Q2: Will permit fees be waived by the town except the state education fee? 
A2: Yes, fees are waived with the exception of the state education fee. 

Q3: Are we required to have a field office? 
A3: No onsite office required. 

Q4: Whose locking system is in place for the Trumbull School District?  The locks for this project 
are specified in Schlage but in my experience many if not most of the schools in New England 
are either Sargent or Best key system. 

A4: Trumbull Schools does not have a district-wide system at this time however there is currently a 
project out for bid (RFP #6308) to provide such.  The new locks for this window project must 
match that of the new system once accepted. 

Q5: I cannot find the schedule for the blinds and shades.  Where is it? 
A5: There is no schedule however Construction Notes 2 and 7 on Drawing A3 indicate locations. 

The bid date has been extended to August 14, 2018 at 2:30pm by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of three (3) pages of 8½” x 11” text. 
End of Addendum ‘1’ 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
TRUMBULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

RFP# 6301 DUE: AUGUST 7, 2018@ 2:30PM 

BOOTH HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WINDOW & ENTRANCE REPLACEMENT 
STATE PROJECT N0.144-0105 EC/CV 

A non-mandatory, but highly encouraged pre-proposal meeting will be held on Wednesday July 25 2018 at 9 am for interested parties at the school. 190 Park Lane, Trumbull, CT 
06611. 

Printed Name Signature Company I PHONE /EMAIL 

KEVIN BOVA Town ofTrumbull 
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